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11718425, 11:55 AM Directorate of Technical Education Maharashtra Mail - Fwd: “HRSTE ST SRR w8 sy 21 SrgeTH f2.16.09.2025 &1 9...

roamravati reglonal office <reamravati@dtemaharashira.govin>

Fwd: Wﬂﬁmﬁmﬁu%m”waﬁwﬁﬁm 09. 2ozsaﬁman
sfogardia PR Sriar sRvamered.

1 message

DESK16 Desk Officer <desk16@dtemaharashtra.gov.in> Mon, Nov 17, 2025 at 4:37 PM
To: DESK2 Desk Officer <desk2@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, DESK10 Desk Officer <desk10@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>,
Reglonal Office <roofiice@dtemaharashira.gov.in>, JD Aurangabad <jdroaurangabad@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, JD PUNE
<jdropune@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, JD Nagpur <jdronagpur@dtemaharashira.gov.in>, J© Mumbai
<jdromumbai@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, JD Amravati <jdroamravati@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>, JB Nashik
<jdronashik@dtemaharashtra.gow.in>

Assistant Director (NT),
Desk-16, DTE, Mumbai.
02230233476

—---—---- Forwarded message -------—--
From: Dr.Vinod Mohitkar <director@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>
Date: Mon, Nov 17, 2025 at 3:57 PM

Subject: Fwd: “HRET SR ST Te s m&amﬁ%m 09. 2025%%@@%%%@1?@%@

HITYTEE,
To: DESK16 Desk Officer <desk16@diemaharashira.gov.in>, S.G. Randive <sgrandive@dtemaharashtra.gov.in>

---------- Forwarded message ~--------

From: Desk Astha 2 HTE <do.asthahie-mh@mah.gav.in>

Date: Mon, Nov 17, 2025 at 3:55 PM

Subject: "wre‘cﬁtrsrﬁemwﬁmmqm =7 gET f2.16.09.2025 =N Ya@ =N SRigan MARTIER SridE]

ETULIEIER]

To: Shailendra Deolankar <director.dhaepune@nic.in>, director <director@dtemaharashira.gov.in>, directorateofart

<directorateofart@gmail.com>, ASHOK SHANKAR MANDE <js.mashi-hted@mah.gov.in>, Pratap Lubal <ds.vishi-
" hted@mah.gov.in>, Santosh Khorgade <ds.tashi-hted@mah.gov.in>

Dear Sir/Madam,
Please see the attachment.

Br, Vinod Mohitkar

Dirsctor

Directorate of Technical Education
fMaharashtra State, Mumbal
www.diemaharashira.gov.n

a@ sanvidhan prashna manjusha.pdf
4647K
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